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From: hannah siegel

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: CEC: all-electric building code needed now
Date: Sunday, January 31, 2021 7:35:25 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The California Electric Code should require a single, all electric baseline requirement for all building types
immediately and not wait until 2025. All electric buildings are less expensive to build and operate, better for
people's health and an absolutely critical part of any strategy that will reduce carbon emissions and protect us from
the climate crisis. It makes no sense to have buildings use gas, which is more expensive to build and to operate,
when California is not only facing a climate crisis but also a housing crisis. New buildings should not contribute to
the climate crisis and the CEC should require that all buildings use electricity, not gas, right away.—Emily Siegel
LCSW, PO Box 7032, Eureka, CA 95502, member of the public
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